



Government business and official functions.

**(Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building**, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1752(a)(2))

**COUNT THREE**

On or about January 6, 2021, within the District of Columbia, **PAUL LEE SEYMOUR, JR.** and **PAUL LEE SEYMOUR, SR.**, willfully and knowingly engaged in disorderly and disruptive conduct in any of the Capitol Buildings with the intent to impede, disrupt, and disturb the orderly conduct of a session of Congress or either House of Congress.

**(Violent Entry and Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building**, in violation of Title 40, United States Code, Section 5104 (e)(2)(D))

**COUNT FOUR**

On or about January 6, 2021, within the District of Columbia, **PAUL LEE SEYMOUR, JR.** and **PAUL LEE SEYMOUR, SR.**, willfully and knowingly paraded, demonstrated, and picketed in a Capitol Building.

**(Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol Building**, in violation of Title 40, United States Code, Section 5104 (e)(2)(G))

Respectfully submitted,

Matthew M. Graves  
U.S. Attorney  
D.C. Bar No. 481052

By: /s/ Anita Eve  
ANITA EVE  
Assistant United States Attorney (Detaillee)  
Pennsylvania Bar No. 45519  
United States Attorney's Office  
District of Columbia  
Cell No. (215) 764-2177  
[Anita.eve@usdoj.gov](mailto:Anita.eve@usdoj.gov)